Page 1of 1

From: Little, Tom

Sent: 01 May 2013 10:44

To: Planning

Subject: Fwy. Diseased laburnum at 79 South Hill Park N3 255

Follow Up Flag: Fallow up
Flag Status: Green
A DD to be logged please

Cheersl

Tom Little
Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5283

L
Sent: 30 April 2013 15:13

To: Little, Tom
Subject: Ciseased laburrum at 79 South Hill Park MW 3 255

Thank you fer coming so promptly to lock at this tree, which seemed to me diseased and
mcreasmngly dangerous. ¥ou agreed that it was appropriate to fell it, and I am taking steps to get
atree surgeon to come and do the job.

Michael Stewart

07/05/2013



